
COMMISSION FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS  
REGULAR MEETING   
TUESDAY, MAY 15, 2012 
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
7:00 P.M.  
1 of 5  
MINUTES 
  

Note: These are summary minutes. A tape recording of this 
meeting is on file in Wolcott Town Hall, Commission Secretary's 
Office. 
 
Chairperson Clair called the Regular Meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., with 
the Pledge of Allegiance and attendance was taken. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Amanda Clair, Vice Chairperson Kelly 
DelGobbo, Chairperson Gloria Clair, Sharon Valerio, Laurie Glasser, 
Bobbi Thompson, Donald Vallancourt and Colleen Miller (arrived at 
7:05 pm) 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Fran Culver and Joann Crandall 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   
 

• Regular Meeting – March 20, 2012.  
 
Upon MOTION by Bobbi Thompson seconded by Laurie Glasser, it was 
unanimously voted to approve the minutes of the March 20, 2012 
regular meeting.  
 
RECREATION 
 
�  Recreation Coordinator's Report 
 
Amanda Clair was present and wanted to recap what has gone on. She 
stated that they had March Madness and it went very well. She also 
noted that it was heartwarming on how the coaches and players help 
these guys play basketball. She also noted that Coach Craig was the 
one that helped her out. She also mentioned that maybe in the 
summertime they could do kickball and tea ball.  She indicated that she 
sent out thank you notes to the following: coach, team, cheerleaders, 
and the band. Also, she stated that the Striker bowling league has 



COMMISSION FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS  
REGULAR MEETING   
TUESDAY, MAY 15, 2012 
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
7:00 P.M.  
2 of 5  
MINUTES 
  

ended and the banquet went really well which was sponsored by 
Famingbury Women’s Club. They had a large group of people show up 
for Bye Bye Birdie.  She advised the commission that they are going to 
have another Dance June 8th at the Youth Center from 6:30 to 8:30. 
She also noted that she has permission to charge a fee of $3.00 
because the Youth Center charges the commission a fee to use their 
facility.  She also said maybe they can invite people who are not 
residents.  
 
Mr. Vallancourt pointed out that Scovill’s charges a litte bit more money 
for non-residents.  
 
Ms. Clair pointed that Troy Bond charged them every time they used 
him and maybe they can do the music themselves and the commission 
said they can do it themselves. She also advised the commission that 
Rainbow Day Camp starts July 9th and ends August 17th. She also 
stated that she has received a couple of applications already without 
posting the job.  
 
Bobbi Thompson said she has someone in mind that helps her out. 
She said she will ask her if she is interested. 
 
Ms. Clair indicated that they will interview the second week of June and 
then she will schedule the training at the Arc of Southington. She noted 
that once they hire the staff she will be training on June 28th. 
 
Ms. Clair said she has two comments one is that she thinks they should 
have a Director and a co-director this year. She also mentioned that 
she spoke with Mrs. Morrone regarding their salary and she suggested 
that should tell them that they will receive”X” amount of dollars for the 
director and for the staff they will be hourly.   
 
 
 



COMMISSION FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS  
REGULAR MEETING   
TUESDAY, MAY 15, 2012 
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
7:00 P.M.  
3 of 5  
MINUTES 
  

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
Chairperson Clair reported on April 26th they had a fundraiser for TGIF 
and they raised $150.00 to $175.00.   She also mentioned that Special 
Games was wonderful. She indicated that she would like to set up a 
meeting as soon as possible.  The commission decided on a Monday 
and the secretary was going to check to see what dates were available. 
She also noted that they received $3,100.00 from Special Games.  
 
CORRESPONDENCE/PUBLICITY 
 
There were none. 
 
ACCESSIBILITY 
 
Mrs. Miller and Donald Vallancourt have a few issues with the Lower 
part of Woodtick. 
 

1) Down by the parking lot there is bridge where they cross and the 
bump needs to be asphalt. 

2) Need a changing table in lav 
3) Need a shower curtain for privacy. 
4) Locks on lav doors.  

 
Mr. Vallancourt said he will speak with Mr. Scully to see what could be 
done and he might say they have to go to an Acquire Facilities meeting 
regarding these issues.  
 
TRANSPORTATION 
 
There were none. 
 
 
 



COMMISSION FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS  
REGULAR MEETING   
TUESDAY, MAY 15, 2012 
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
7:00 P.M.  
4 of 5  
MINUTES 
  

PUBLIC REQUESTS 
 
There were none. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

• George Lane Memorial 
 
Mrs. Miller informed the commission that the deposit was sent out for 
the two campers. She informed the commission that if they are not 
members; the cost is $815.00, so the difference is $665.00 each. And if 
there is a difference then they will reimburse us.  Mrs. Miller said she 
will call Brian and William to let them know that everything is all set.    
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Chairperson Clair said if they are going to have a Special Games 
meeting, to please write a list of things that they need, or if something 
was wrong or right.  She also stated that Frisbie School wants to know 
what they are using the money for.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Upon MOTION by Donald Vallancourt, seconded by Colleen Miller, it 
was unanimously voted to enter into executive session at 7:40 p.m., 
with Gloria Clair, Amanda Clair, Kelly Delgobbo, Bobbi Thompson, 
Colleen Miller, Donald Vallancourt, Laurie Glasser and Sharon Valerio 
in attendance 
 
 
 
 
 
 



COMMISSION FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS  
REGULAR MEETING   
TUESDAY, MAY 15, 2012 
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
7:00 P.M.  
5 of 5  
MINUTES 
  

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Upon MOTION by Sharon Valerio, seconded by Colleen Miller, it was 
unanimously voted to adjourn at 8:00 pm. 
 
APPROVED: 
                                                                                                 ___           
                
Gloria Clair, Chairperson      Dolores Distiso Secretary
  


